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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Allison Millikin, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Anthracite Filter Media (Bid #PUR1018-099); Dated:  October 31, 2018 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: November 5, 2018 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
Question:  Who is the incumbent or last supplier? 
Answer:  The City has previously purchased anthracite filter media from Northern Filter Media. 
 
Question:  Can you provide the last bid tab? 
Answer:  There is no record.  
 
Question:  Are there any specific requirements or preferences? For example, flatbed trailer versus a van. 
Answer:  The City would prefer deliveries on a flatbed trailer. 
 
Question:  If a trailer is preferred, are tarps required? 
Answer:  Tarps are not required. 
 
Question:  Does the material need to be palletized? 
Answer:  The sacks would not need to be palletized. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 11). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 3:00pm CST. 


